
Scott McCutchan 

From: Scott McCutchan [scott@celectronics.com]

Sent: Friday, October 19, 2007 10:56 AM

To: 'rey@celectronics.com'; 'ruby@celectronics.com'

Cc: 'Jeff Klinger'

Subject: FCC ID: VEDSTAR1000C

10/19/2007

Mr. Ramirez:    
  
In order for processing of this certification application (FCC ID: VEDSTAR1000C) to continue, the following issue
(s) will have to be addressed:    
  
1) The power output indicated on the application form does not match the test report.   
  
2) Why do the modifications listed in the test report not match the modifications listed on the modification letter from 
the applicant? 
  
3) Section 7.2 of the test report indicates a 4.1 MHz channel separation, which does not match the data in Appendix 
E. 
  
4) Please indicate the cable loss of the cable used for the peak power output measurements, and how this loss (and 
any attenuation used) was taken into account in the test results.  
  
5) The peak power readings listed in section 7.1 of the test report does not match the data contained in Appendix E. 
  
6) Section 8.8 of the test report indicates a 12.2 ms dwell time, but this is not supported by the data contained in 
Appendix E.  Please clarify. 
  
The item(s) indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. 
Failure to provide the requested information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in application 
dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should 
not be submitted.  Please upload responses and/or exhibits to the electronic filing website.  Your correspondence 
number is VEDSTAR1000C-2.    
  
Best regards,    
  
Scott McCutchan  
Operations Manager  
Compatible Electronics TCB 
  


